Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 07 February 2024 08:32

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; Prakash Mistry; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow street | wet work

Attachments: Inventech PI - Irish house.pdf; Inventech Proforma _Lounge_Lucknow wet work.pdf; Inventech Proforma _LUCKNOW STREAT_Lucknow wet work.pdf
Dear Trupti

Request you to upload the same on Safal as per trial mail confirmation & attached sheet from Manish TC for additional wet work for LKO-T3.
Confirm once done.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 1:14 AM

To: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Cc: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions
<inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj
Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow street | wet work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

+looping @Ameet Koomar
Dear Irfan
Please proceed further with attached Inventech PI. Below amounts as per the quantity mentioned in PI. Kindly approve the quantities from your end.

Irish House, LKO — Rs. 36,863 + GST
Lounge, LKO — Rs. 1,53,336 + GST



Lucknow Street, LKO — Rs. 1,75,106 + GST

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 7:55 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Suryawanshi sandeep@inventechsolutions.net; Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com; Stephen P stephen.p@k-corp.in; Inventech Solutions
inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com; Akshay Sharma akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com; Shama Nair shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Prakash Mistry
prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com; Khushbu Verma khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com; Nimisha Jadhav nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com; Raj Shekhar
Raj.Shekhar@adani.com

Subject: Re: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow street | wet work

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,
Thanks. | am aligned with it. Please process it further for the POs as earliest possible.

Regards,
Shirish

On Fri, 2 Feb 2024, 19:43 Manish Mulchandani, <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Shirish ji

As discussed, and your confirmed, attached is your final revised PI for our further process.

Changes made — Considered Column rate as Rs.3250 per no.

Regards,



Manish Mulchandani

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 7:19 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Shirish Awati
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow street | wet work

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,

As discussed with Shirish and myself please find attached revised Pl along with rate analysis for the RCC column.

Requesting you to please approve the same and process these further for PO.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions



On Fri, 2 Feb 2024 at 12:18, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Reminder for issuance of PO for this work.

On Wed, 31 Jan 2024, 13:37 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Reminder to issue PO for this additional work.

On Wed, 24 Jan 2024, 21:09 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfan and Stephen,

Please let me know the updates for additional wet works POs for Lucknow outlets.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish



On Mon, 22 Jan 2024, 12:26 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Stephen,

Please let me know for further updates on the PO for the additional wet works done for Lucknow outlets.

Thanks and regards,

Shirish

On Fri, 19 Jan 2024 at 12:13, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Stephen,

As per your mail dated 27th Nov 2023 in the trailing communication we were told that we will receive the PO for the additional quantities of the Wet Works for
Lucknow outlets. Based on this commitment we completed the work in the month of December itself and shared the Pl for this work with you and Irfanjiin a
separate mail on 28th Dec 2023 as suggested.

We have not received the PO for it yet despite multiple reminders and follow ups.

Requesting you to look into this matter on priority and issue the PO accordingly so that we can raise the invoices to close the project.

Attached herewith the Pls again for your reference.

Dear Irfanji,

Hope you have provided the required approvals and completed the process at your end so as to issue the PO for the same.



Thanks & regards,

Shirish

On Fri, 22 Dec 2023 at 15:11, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Stephen and Irfan,

Please let me know for further updates on the PO amendment for wet works.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Tue, 19 Dec 2023, 11:18 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfan and Stephen,

Could you please let me know for any further updates on this PO amendment. We need to submit the final invoices for these outlets.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Fri, 15 Dec 2023, 13:08 Sandeep Suryawanshi, <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfanji,



Please find attached link documents for additional quantities for a few items of various outlets.

Requesting you to please review and provide your approval for the PO amendment.

Dear Stephen as per your discussion with Shirish once Irfan approves this quantities please issue amended PO for the respective outlets.

Download link
https://wetransfer.com/downloads/94e2f68b229d9dc62340cbc8cc132fb020231215073544/79cf667a71a6078cfdc18800482ffc6e20231215073601/922d22

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

On Mon, 27 Nov 2023 at 08:37, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:
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Dear Sandeep

As discussed, additional gty will be considered separately.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 12:44 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Raj
Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Subject: Re: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow street | wet work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan ji,

Reminder



Still waiting for confirmation from you that the additional quantity of the work will be taken care of by amendment to the existing PO's.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

On Mon, 20 Nov 2023 at 20:54, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Sandeep

As discussed, will check, and confirm by you tomorrow.

Regards,

Irfan



From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:04 PM

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

Waiting for confirmation from you that the additional quantity of the work will be taken care of by amendment to the existing PO's.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions
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On Thu, 16 Nov 2023 at 12:58, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfanji,

Please find attached excel file for outlet wise additional quantities marked in red colour.

As discussed we need confirmation from you that the additional quantity of the work will be taken care of by amendment to the existing PO's
so as to proceed further for this work.

Please respond to this mail with your confirmation till we will hold for the additional work.

Aslo there is rework for waterproofing which we have completed for Subway and Lucknow kitchen. This rework will also be considered as additional scope of
work and quantities . Attaching photos for your reference.

Expansion joint for the lounge,core cutting for AJ kitchen,Irish house and Lucknow kitchen are still not completed so we hold waterproofing work for these
outlets.
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Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

On Fri, 10 Nov 2023 at 16:58, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfan ji

As discussed yesterday we need confirmation from you that the additional quantity of the work will be taken care of by amendment to the existing PO's
so as to proceed further for this work.

Please respond to this mail with your confirmation. Accordingly we will initiate work for additional quantities.

Thanks & Regards,

SAndeep
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Inventech Solutions

On Wed, 8 Nov 2023 at 17:07, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfanji,

Please find the attached Excel sheet of BOQ quantities for your review.
Among them the red marked quantities will increase if we complete all the work according to drawings which are shared with us.

Some outlets have more quantities of the drawing in BOQ in green colour.

Please give us clarity for billing on additional quantities in the red marked outlet so we can proceed further or else we will complete the work only according
to BOQ quantities.

Thanks & Regards,

SAndeep
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Inventech Solutions

On Wed, 8 Nov 2023 at 16:16, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfanji,

Please find attached PPT for materials delivery details/challans with site work in progress.

Also find RA bills with you outlet wise.

Thanks & Regards,

SAndeep

Inventech Solutions
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On Tue, 7 Nov 2023 at 15:09, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Sandeep

As discussed, share materials delivery details/challans with site work in progress PPT for all outlets to check and proceed further.

RA bill to be raised as per PO shared with you outlet wise.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:17 AM
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To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune @gmail.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow streat | wet work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfanji,

As per discussion please find the attached RA bill for wet work Lucknow.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions
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On Thu, 2 Nov 2023 at 22:02, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Sandeep

Please find attached wet work drawing for Lucknow Street.

Kindly do the marking tomorrow morning for further processing.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 5:10 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow streat | wet work

Dear Irfan,
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As requested, attach herewith a wet work drawing for Lucknow Streat.

Thanks

Prakash

From: Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; ankit@genarch.in

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow streat | wet work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prakash,

Please find attached the Civil And Waterproofing layout.

Regards

Gurvinder Singh
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From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 November 2023 12:45 PM

To: gurvinder@genarch.in; ankit@genarch.in

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Lucknow T3 | Lucknow streat | wet work

Dear Ankit,

Please issue a wet work drawing for Lucknow streat — urgently

Regards,

Prakash Mistry

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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